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Query No.
Applicable section in 

tender documents
Page Section / Item No  Information Required TNPA Response

1 ECC3 Please clarify under which pay item must we price 

the Slipway Sub-station.

The substation building is included in the building 

works and electrical components are included in 

the electrical section

2 BOQ Section 5, Item 29, BOQ 1 Please clarify under which pay item must we price 

the construction of the pump station, Item 29 of 

Section 5 only refer to the Mechanical equipment

Building works under building works section. 

Mechanical and electrical works under the 

respective sections. 
3 BOQ Please advise under which pay item we must price for 

the cable rubbing strips
4 BOQ Section 5, BOQ , Item 7, 8 

and 9

Main & Side slip cradle sets: Supply and installation 

of 2 "Main and side slip cradle sets" complete as 

detailed in BOQ and / or Part C3 Scope of works and 

detailed construction drawings, inclusive of diving. 

What is the definition of cradle sets? What does this 

item refer too? If if refers to Wheel sets then the 

quantity is incorrect

Wheel sets, Please price for the number of wheel 

sets as per BOQ

5 BOQ Section 5, BOQ 1 Item 

10,11,12

Docking frames and Access Bridges: 4no.off frames 

for the main cradle and 6no.off frames for the side 

slip cradle. The tonnage stated is inclusive of all the 

docking frames and associated components. The 

Contractor shall supply the docking frames complete, 

with all associated parts assembled. The details and 

components of a complete main cradle docking frame 

and a complete side cradle docking frame are shown 

on the relevant drawings supplied to the 

Contractor.Contractor to supply and install the 

docking frames complete, with all associated parts 

assembled.

The BOQ quantity of 75 no does calculate and we 

believe the unit should be Tons and not Number for 

these items. Please Clarify

Unit is tons

6 BOQ Please provide detailed cross section of 450x450 

precast stormwater drain proposed
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